

### **BJ Smith**

Current address 302 Albert St Argos, IN 46501

Cell 574-952-6627

Email bj.smith73@icloud.com

IT Administrator, Programmer, Engineer, Carpenter, Plumber, Electrician, Handyman.

## Summary

Experienced Independent Information Technology Consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry for over 25 years. Skilled in Servers, Active Directory, Windows Server, Linux, Virtualization, and Networking. Associates Degree focused on Computer Network Systems from ITT Technical Institute. Also having a background in construction trades (Carpentry, Plumbing, Electrical, Mechanical)

## **Education**

ITT Technical Institute
Associates Degree
Major: Computer Network Systems

South Bend, Indiana Graduated December 2010 GPA 3.54

# **Employment History**

Oasis Bath and Lifestyle

January 2020 - Present

Systems Administrator, responsible for building custom hardware and writing, modifying software, Maintaining Network and infrastructure.

**HWC** 

September 2019 – Present

VoIP Engineer, Technician, Electronics Engineer, Programmer, responsible for building custom hardware and writing, modifying software, maintaining and installing new VoIP Solutions.

Network Engineer, Technician, Installer. Responsible for daily operations and maintenance And installing Internet and VoIP Services at Customer Locations.

DCTech 2010 – August 2014

Network Engineer, Technician, Installer. Responsible for daily operations and maintenance And installing Internet and VoIP services at Customer Locations.

Independent I.T. Consultant

November 2009 - Present

Building Computer Networks, Setting up VoIP Solutions, and updating Customer Networks Implementing Backup Solutions, writing scripts and apps, working with websites.

Starke County Government

December 2007 – July 2011

#### I.T. Director

Worked to shrink budget from 500k annually to just over 300k, by using new technologies such as VoIP instead of traditional Land lines, and updating infrastructure to save on internet costs at multiple locations, setup web apps.

## References

Charles Murphy	Digger Specialties
Friend since 2 <sup>nd</sup> grade	15448 Michigan Road
574-229-3953	Argos, IN 46501
Richard June	United Federal Credit Union
Friend since 2005	151 w. Washington St
219-363-1123	Knox, IN 46534
Bob Barcus	Apheus Solutions
Friend since 2010	17569 Muckshaw rd
574-540-7672	Argos, IN 46501
Jason Nichols	Keystone RV
Friend since 2000	213 Maple St
574-339-3131	Argos, IN 46501

I also have experience in Building Trades (Carpentry, Plumbing, Electrical) and am willing Work given the opportunity, overtime 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> shift. Please reach out if you have any Questions.

For an online version of this resume go to https://bjsmith.pro/resume